3 Republic of the Philippines
' DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
; " 10 APR 2018 Manila
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated 29 January 2018 of Regional Dgf?pr’ﬁrge u.
Sebastian, Jr. of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Project Modification amboanga del

Norte 3" District Engineering Office under the FY 2018 GAA in the prescribed form (2018, version 3), to wit:
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Pfoject bescription

UACS No. 310107100046000
Project ID: P00200190MN

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System | OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System

Asset Preservation Program Asset Preservation Program
}ehabilitation/Reconstruction of Roads with Slips, }ehabilitation/Reconstruction of Roads with Slips,
/ Slope Collapse and Landslide 1 Slope Collapse and-,andslide
Primary Roads Primary Roads !

Dipolog-Punta-Dansullan-Sergio Osmefia-Zamboanga | Dipolog-Punta-Dansullan-Sergio Osmeﬁa-Zamboanga
Norte/Sur Bdry Rd orte/Sur Bdry Rd
/| K1873+210 — K1873+280, K1879+390-K1879+620 ~| K1873+210 — K1873+280, K1879+390-K1879+462

. Unit Cost Allocation Physical Unit Cost Estimated Cost
Figsical Brget | - i) (Php) Target (Php) (Php)
CW-1 - CW-1 -
Construction of Construction of //
road slope 1,960.00 e road slope 7,043.73
protection /sq.m. 5,684,000 protection / sq.m. 5,568,000
/structure |_— structure
2,900 sq.m. -1 790.49 sq.m.
y; EAO 116,000 EAO 116,000
71
¢ ROW:
1,506.49 L
77 sq.m. Jsq.m. 1 116,000
Total: 5,800,000 Total: 5,800,000

Justification:

/}b:crease in physical target from 2,900 sq.m. to 790.49 sq.m. because grouted riprap was originally
considered as slope protection. However, during detailed engineering design gabions: are deemed |
appropria;e/bfsed on the soil condition thereat.

o Inclusiorf of all design features to conform with D.O. 11 series of 2015.
e Inclusion of allocation/reserved payment for the Road Right of Way acquisition.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order, hence,

approval hereof is recommended.

Undersegretary for Mindanao Regional Operations
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APPROVED/DISAPPROVED: r .

(GBERTO R. BERNA!
MARK A. VILLAR Undersecretary
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